
138 S. Brandon St. • Fallbrook CA 92028 • 760-731-9187 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY 
JUNE 13, 2018 

6:00 PM 

AT 

FPUD 
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

990 EAST MISSION ROAD  
FALLBROOK, CA 92028 



AGENDA 
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, June 13, 2018, 6:00 p.m. 

Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook 

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA
Pursuant  to the Brown Act, additions to the Agenda as posted are exceptional, and expressly limited to three specific situations, as
set forth in Government Code 54954.2(b): (1) an “emergency” as determined by majority vote of the board; (2) a 2/3 vote of the
board finding that an item requires immediate action – and the need for this action arose in time after the agenda was posted or (3)
the item was continued from an earlier  meeting (no more than 5 days earlier), at which time the item was validly posted on the
agenda of the earlier meeting.

C. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS
Opportunity for board members and citizens to speak on items of interest within subject matter jurisdiction of the District.  For the
record, please state your name.  “Request to speak” cards should be filled out in advance and presented to the Board President or
the recording secretary.  The Board has a policy limiting any speaker to not more than five minutes

D. CONSENT ITEMS
D1. Approval of April 2018 Financial Statements 
D2. Addendum to Minutes of April 11, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 
D3. Minutes of May 2, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting 
D4. Minutes of May 9, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

E. REPORTS
E1. Finance Committee – Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz 
E2. Gov’t/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee – Directors Salmon and Tinker 
E3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee – Directors Abbott and Salmon 
E4. Chief Executive Officer – Bobbi Palmer MBA MSW 
E5. General Counsel – Blaise Jackson 

F. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
F1. Review of Applicants and Determination of Community Health Contract 

Applications 2018-2019 Funding 
F2. Recommendation to extend A-Plus Urgent Care Extended Hours Contract Services 

at a cost of $10,000.00 per month until December 31, 2018 
F3. Policies and Procedures Manual 

G. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS
G1. Other Director/Staff discussion items 

G1a. Item(s) for future board agendas 
• July Finance Committee falls on District holiday, Independence Day, July 4.

G1b. Announcements of upcoming events: 
• Finance Committee meeting – 1st Wednesday, July 4, 5:00pm Fallbrook

Regional Health District Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd.

• NCCCHI meeting – 1st Wednesday, July 4, 2:00-3:00pm

• Woman of Wellness – Thursday, July 5, 6pm, Fallbrook Library

Page 1 of 95



• ACHD 2018 Wellness Summit – July 26, Sacramento.

• ACHD 66th Annual Meeting – September 12th-14th Pismo Beach.

• 2018 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase – Monday,
September

24th-27th Indian Wells.

G2. Next Regular Board meeting – Wednesday, July 11, 2018, Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Board Room 

H. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: This agenda posted at the Fallbrook Regional Health District Administration Office on Friday, June 8, 2018. The American 

with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the 
benefits of District business.  If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office 24 hours prior to 
the meeting at 760-731-9187. 

  Board Secretary/Clerk 

Page 2 of 95



Page 3 of 95



AGENDA 

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

Wednesday, June 6, 2018 at 5:00 P.M. 

Community Meeting Room, 138 South Brandon Road, Fallbrook CA 92028 

Committee Members:  Finance Committee of the Whole, Barbara Mroz, Chair, & Bill Leach, 

Co-chair 

Staff Members:  Chief Executive Officer Bobbi Palmer & Administrative Assistant Linda 

Bannerman 

Accountant:  Kathy Bogle 

Bookkeeper:  Wendy Lyon 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public Comments

3. Review of Financial Statements for April 2018

1) Balance Sheet Comparison of April 2018 to December 2017

2) Income Statement for the Month Ended April 30, 2018 & Fiscal Year to Date

3) Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget – July through April 2018

4) Profit & Loss Budget Overview July 2017 through June 2018

5) Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Statement – April 2018

6) CalTRUST Statement – April 2018

7) Property Tax Revenue – Fiscal Year to Date

8) Check Detail Report – April 2018

9) Budget for Community Health Contract Applications Fiscal Year 2017-2018

10) Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019

4. Adjournment

I certify that on June 1, 2018, I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the 

Board of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the 

meeting of the Finance Committee. 

Board Secretary/Clerk 

Page 4 of 95



Page 5 of 95



Page 6 of 95



Page 7 of 95



Page 8 of 95



Page 9 of 95



Page 10 of 95



Page 11 of 95



Page 12 of 95



TOTAL
Jul 17 Aug 17 Sep 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18 Jul '17 - Jun 18

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400. · District
402 · Property tax revenue 15,065 29,617 9,576 25,343 50,132 600,620 297,496 63,789 458,124 214,331 14,470 21,437 1,800,000
403 · Interest / Dividends 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000

Total 400. · District 20,065 34,617 14,576 30,343 55,132 605,620 302,496 68,789 463,124 219,331 19,470 26,437 1,860,000

460 · Lease Income
460.01 · A+ Urgent Care 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600

Total 460 · Lease Income 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600

Total Income 24,865 39,417 19,376 35,143 59,932 610,420 307,296 73,589 467,924 224,131 24,270 31,237 1,917,600

Gross Profit 24,865 39,417 19,376 35,143 59,932 610,420 307,296 73,589 467,924 224,131 24,270 31,237 1,917,600

Expense
500 · Admin. Expenses & Overhead

500.10 · Salaries 19,408 20,665 19,928 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 22,222 260,000
500.12 · Payroll Taxes 1,327 1,455 1,381 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 20,000
500.14 · W/C Insurance 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 1,825
500.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 12,500
500.16 · Board Stipends 1,300 1,700 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 18,000
500.17 · Education & Conferences 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 1,458 17,500
500.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 8,471 667 0 0 5,272 110 880 0 0 100 0 0 15,500
500.19 · Insurance - General 3,746 3,746 3,746 3,746 1,071 1,071 1,071 1,071 1,071 1,071 1,071 1,071 23,550
500.20 · Independent Accounting Services 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 10,200
500.21 · Annual Independent Audit 0 8,600 0 0 0 0 8,600
500.23 · General Counsel 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 90,000
500.25 · Office Expense

01 · Communications 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 4,000
02 · I.T. and Website services 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
03 · Refreshments 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 6,500
04 · Office Expenses 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 13,000
06 · Independent Contract Services 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000

Total 500.25 · Office Expense 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 7,458 89,500

500.27 · Depreciation 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,200
500.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 22,000
500.32 · Consultant Fees 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 11,063 132,750
500.33 · Copier Lease 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 10,000
500.36 · Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,700 20,700
500.45 · Community Garden 0 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 10,000

Total 500 · Admin. Expenses & Overhead 66,542 69,123 59,845 62,517 65,114 59,952 60,722 59,842 59,842 59,942 59,842 80,542 763,825

590 · Mgmt./Maint. - S. Brandon Road
590.02 · Gas & Electric 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 7,500
590.03 · Water 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
590.04 · Waste Management 71 0 71 0 71 0 71 0 72 0 70 0 425
590.05 · Security 1,424 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 1,416 17,000
590.06 · Landscape - Grounds Environment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
590.07 · Custodial Services 587 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 7,000
590.08 · Elevator 174 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 2,000
590.09 · Vehicle Expenses 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 300
590.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3,600
590.11 · Medical Records Store & Service 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 3,417 41,000
590.12 · Fire Alarm System 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 2,200
590.13 · Renovations / Improvements 0 0 0 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 0 0 0 0 0 50,000

Total 590 · Mgmt./Maint. - S. Brandon Road 8,306 8,215 8,286 20,715 20,786 20,715 20,786 8,215 8,286 8,215 8,284 8,215 149,025

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget Overview 2017 - 2018

July 2017 through June 2018

Report 4

Page 13 of 95



TOTAL
Jul 17 Aug 17 Sep 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18 Jul '17 - Jun 18

600 · Community Health Contracts
600.02 · Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention 2,500 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 10,000
600.04 · Boys & Girls Club 20,000 0 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 50,000
600.07 · Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club 31,350 0 0 0 18,750 0 0 18,750 0 0 18,750 0 87,600
600.08 · Fallbrook Smiles Project 17,875 0 0 0 17,875 0 0 17,875 0 0 17,875 0 71,500
600.11 · Palomar Family Counseling Srvc 19,750 0 0 0 19,750 0 0 19,750 0 0 19,750 0 79,000
600.14 · Fbk Family Health Center 25,000 0 0 0 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 100,000
600.17 · Foundation for Senior Care 52,279 0 0 0 52,278 0 0 52,278 0 0 52,278 0 209,113
600.18 · Fallbrook Food Pantry 18,000 0 0 0 18,000 0 0 18,000 0 0 18,000 0 72,000
600.19 · Live Oak Park Coalition 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 40,000
600.33 · REINS Therapeutic Prgm 16,250 0 0 0 16,250 0 0 16,250 0 0 16,250 0 65,000
600.37 · Trauma Intervention Prgm of SD 2,250 0 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 9,000
600.46 · Mental Health Systems, Inc. 2,312 0 0 0 2,312 0 0 2,312 0 0 2,312 0 9,249
600.48 · UCSD Eye Mobile for Children 0 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 3,000 0 0 3,000 0 8,500
600.53 · Jeremiah's  Ranch 3,688 0 0 0 3,688 0 0 3,688 0 0 3,688 0 14,750
600.54 · Healthy Adventures Foundation 2,250 0 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 9,000
600.57 · NC Fire Protection District 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,000 0 0 0 0 25,000
600.58 · Michelle's Place 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 24,000

Total 600 · Community Health Contracts 229,504 0 0 0 209,403 0 0 234,903 0 0 209,903 0 883,712

Total Expense 304,352 77,338 68,131 83,232 295,303 80,667 81,508 302,960 68,128 68,157 278,029 88,757 1,796,562

Net Ordinary Income (279,488) (37,921) (48,755) (48,089) (235,370) 529,753 225,788 (229,371) 399,796 155,974 (253,759) (57,520) 121,038

Net Income (279,488) (37,921) (48,755) (48,089) (235,370) 529,753 225,788 (229,371) 399,796 155,974 (253,759) (57,520) 121,038

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget Overview 2017 - 2018

July 2017 through June 2018

Report 4

Page 14 of 95



Page 15 of 95



Page 16 of 95



Page 17 of 95



Page 18 of 95



Page 19 of 95



  
2

0
1

8
-2

0
1

9
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 N
A

M
E

 
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 N

A
M

E
 

$
 R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
1

8
-2

0
1

9
 

$
 P

re
v

io
u

s
ly

 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

1
7

-2
0
1

8
 

1
 

B
e
 W

e
ll
 T

h
e

ra
p

y
 Y

o
g

a
 f

o
r 

C
a
n

c
e
r 

R
e
c
o

v
e
ry

 
B

e
 W

e
ll 

T
h

e
ra

p
y
 I

n
c
. 

1
2
0
0
0
 

  

2
 

T
ri

p
le

 P
la

y
 

B
o
y
s
 &

 G
ir
ls

 C
lu

b
s
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
4
0
0
0
0
 

3
5
0
0
0
 

3
 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

W
a
te

r 
S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
B

o
y
s
 &

 G
ir
ls

 C
lu

b
s
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
1
0
0
0
0
 

8
8
0
0
 

4
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 W
o

m
e
n

's
 H

e
a
lt

h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

y
s
te

m
s
, 
In

c
. 

1
5
0
0
0
0
 

1
0
0
0
0
0
 

5
 

G
A

N
A

S
 M

e
n

to
ri

n
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 

F
a

llb
ro

o
k
 C

it
iz

e
n
s
 C

ri
m

e
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

F
C

C
P

C
) 

1
2
0
0
0
 

1
0
0
0
0
 

6
 

P
re

v
e
n

ti
n

g
 H

u
n

g
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
a
te

r 
F

a
ll
b

ro
o

k
 A

re
a

 
F

a
llb

ro
o
k
 F

o
o
d
 P

a
n
tr

y
 

1
4
4
0
0
0
 

7
2
0
0
0
 

7
 

S
e
n

io
r 

C
a
re

 A
d

v
o

c
a
c

y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
F

a
llb

ro
o
k
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 F
o

u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 d

b
a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

S
e
n
io

r 
C

a
re

 
9
1
6
8
5
 

5
9
8
3
8
.2

5
 

8
 

S
e
n

io
r 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

C
a
re

 V
a
n

 &
 E

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 R

id
e

s
) 

F
a

llb
ro

o
k
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 F
o

u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 d

b
a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

S
e
n
io

r 
C

a
re

 
8
0
2
8
4
 

6
8
7
3
3
 

9
 

D
o

o
r-

T
h

ro
u

g
h

-D
o

o
r,

 H
o

s
p

it
a
l 
to

 H
o

m
e
 (

w
it

h
o

u
t 

g
o

in
g

 b
a

c
k
 a

g
a

in
!)

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 

F
a

llb
ro

o
k
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 F
o

u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 d

b
a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

S
e
n
io

r 
C

a
re

 
7
0
8
8
4
.4

3
 

5
0
9
1
8
.7

 

1
0
 

R
e
s
p

it
e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 A

d
u

lt
 D

a
y
 C

a
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 –

 F
a
ll

b
ro

o
k

 A
d

u
lt

 D
a

y
 C

a
re

 
F

a
llb

ro
o
k
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 F
o

u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 d

b
a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

S
e
n
io

r 
C

a
re

 
3
3
1
0
5
 

2
9
5
8
3
.4

 

1
1
 

E
x
p

a
n

d
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 W

e
ll
n

e
s
s
 W

a
lk

in
g

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
F

a
llb

ro
o
k
 L

a
n
d
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
n
c
y
 

1
0
0
4
0
 

  

1
2
 

F
a

ll
b

ro
o

k
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
e
n

te
r 

H
o

m
e

-D
e
li

v
e
re

d
 M

e
a
ls

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
e

-B
o

u
n

d
 

S
e
n

io
rs

 
F

a
llb

ro
o
k
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

lu
b
, 

In
c
. 

1
0
0
0
0
0
 

7
5
0
0
0
 

1
3
 

F
a

ll
b

ro
o

k
 S

m
il
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

(F
S

P
) 

F
a

llb
ro

o
k
 S

m
ile

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

7
1
5
0
5
 

7
1
5
0
0
 

1
4
 

F
a

ll
b

ro
o

k
 H

ig
h

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
W

e
ll
n

e
s
s
 C

e
n

te
r 

F
a

llb
ro

o
k
 U

n
io

n
 H

ig
h

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

4
0
0
0
0
 

  

1
5
 

F
a

ll
b

ro
o

k
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 W

e
ll

n
e

s
s
 

H
e
a
lt
h
y
 A

d
v
e
n
tu

re
s
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 

1
9
7
7
0
 

9
0
0
0
 

1
6
 

J
e
re

m
ia

h
's

 R
a
n

c
h

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ro

u
p

 
J
e
re

m
ia

h
's

 R
a
n
c
h

 
1
4
6
0
0
 

1
4
7
5
0
 

1
7
 

F
a

ll
b

ro
o

k
 Y

o
u

th
 A

d
v

o
c
a
c

y
 C

o
a

li
ti

o
n

 (
F

Y
A

C
) 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 

1
0
6
7
8
 

9
2
4
9
 

1
8
 

B
re

a
s
t 

H
e
a
lt

h
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e
 

M
ic

h
e
lle

's
 P

la
c
e
, 
B

re
a
s
t 
C

a
n
c
e
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
2
6
7
7
5
 

2
4
0
0
0
 

Pa
ge

 2
0 

of
 9

5



1
9
 

H
e
a
lt

h
y
 B

o
d

ie
s
, 

H
e
a
lt

h
y
 M

in
d

s
 (

H
B

H
M

) 
P

a
lo

m
a
r 

F
a

m
ily

 C
o
u
n
s
e
lin

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

In
c
. 

1
5
3
9
4
1
 

7
9
0
0
0
 

2
0
 

E
a
rl

y
 C

h
il

d
h

o
o

d
 S

u
c

c
e
s
s
  

P
a
lo

m
a
r 

F
a

m
ily

 C
o
u
n
s
e
lin

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

In
c
. 

1
8
1
6
8
0
 

  

2
1
 

B
e
h

a
v
o

ri
a
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
 &

 W
e
ll
n

e
s
s
 T

h
e

ra
p

y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
R

E
IN

S
 T

h
e
ra

p
e
u
ti
c
 H

o
rs

e
m

a
n
s
h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 

9
0
0
0
0
 

6
5
0
0
0
 

2
2
 

E
y
e
m

o
b

il
e
 f

o
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 @
 U

C
 S

a
n

 D
ie

g
o

 /
S

h
il

e
y
 E

y
e
 I

n
s

ti
tu

te
 

U
C

S
D

 E
y
e
M

o
b
ile

 f
o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n

 
7
5
0
0
0
 

8
5
0
0
 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

R
e
q

u
e

s
te

d
=

 
1
4
3
7

9
4
7

.4
3

 
7
9
0
8

7
2
.3

5
 

 

Pa
ge

 2
1 

of
 9

5



Page 22 of 95



Page 23 of 95



Page 24 of 95



 
 

MINUTES 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday, May 2, 2018 at 5:00 P.M. 
Board Conference Room, 138 South Brandon Road, Fallbrook CA 92028 

 
Committee Members Present:  Finance Committee of the Whole: Barbara Mroz, Chair; Stephen 
Abbott and Howard Salmon. 
Staff Members:  Chief Executive Officer Bobbi Palmer; Accountant Kathy Bogle and Bookkeeper   
Wendy Lyon. 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
Chair Barbara Mroz called the meeting to order at 5:18 p.m. 
 

2. Public Comments 
None 
 

3. Review of Financial Statements for March 2018 

1) Balance Sheet Comparison of March 2018 to February 2018 

2) Income Statement for the Month Ended March 31, 2018 & Fiscal Year to Date 

3) Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget – July through March 2018 

4) Profit & Loss Budget Overview July 2017 through June 2018 
The above listed financial statements through March of 2018 were reviewed and discussed.  
It was noted that categories have been added for our new property on East Mission Road. 
Separate cost centers have been set up for each property owned by the District.  A new 
software program, Foundant, has been added as well.  This is the program managing our 
new Community Health Contracts.  
  

5) Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Statement – March 2018 
The balance in the LAIF account as of the end of March was $1,460,172. 
 

6) CalTRUST Statement – March 2018 
The balance in the CalTRUST account as of the end of March was $8,505,526. 

7) Property Tax Revenue – Fiscal Year to Date 
Property Tax Revenue year-to-date totaled (through March) $1,618,773.  There was a brief 
discussion about the new housing development on I15 and the projected increase in 
property tax revenue (offsetting the loss from the annexation to Tri-City Hospital District of 
the “toe” of land recommended by LAFCO). 
 

8) Check Detail Report – March 2018 

Page 25 of 95



This report provided for review each month. 

4. Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:38 p.m.

Barbara Mroz, Chairperson 

Page 26 of 95



Page 27 of 95



 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, May 9, 2018, 6:00 p.m. 

Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook 
 

Present:  Directors Barbara Mroz, Gordon Tinker and William Leach. 
Director Howard Salmon joined the meeting remotely by teleconference pursuant to government Code 
Section 54953 from the following location:  3585 South 3500 West, Driggs, Idaho 83422. 
Absent:  Director Stephen Abbott 
Also present:  Chief Executive Officer Bobbi Palmer and Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson 
 

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Tinker called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 
 None 
 
C. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 None 
 
D. CONSENT ITEMS 
 D1. Approval of March 2018 Financial Statements 
 D2. Minutes of April 4, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting 
 D3. Minutes of April 11, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 
  There were no Consent Items pulled for further discussion. 

Action:  It was moved by Director Leach, seconded by Director Mroz, to approve the 
Consent Items as presented.  Motion carried by roll call vote. 4 Ayes and 1 absent. 

 
E. REPORTS 

E1. Finance Committee – Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz 
Finance Committee Chair Barbara Mroz presented the report for the meeting of May 2, 
2018.  Financial Statements through March of 2018 were reviewed for variances and all 
were found to be in order.  The balance in the LAIF account was $1,460,172 and the 
CalTRUST account balance was $8,506,526.  New accounts were created for 
Renovations/Improvements and for Foundant Technologies (the new software program 
supporting Community Health Contracts).  Property tax revenue to date was $1,618,773.  
There were no public comments and no recommendations. 

E2. Gov’t/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee – Directors Salmon and Tinker 
Committee Chair Howard Salmon reported that the Assembly introduced legislation 
requiring specific requirements of Districts.  He said FRHD is already in compliance with 
these requirements. 

E3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee – Directors Abbott and Salmon 
 None 
E4. Chief Executive Officer – Bobbi Palmer MBA MSW 

CEO Bobbi Palmer provided an overview of ongoing efforts to assure that all the District’s 
efforts and initiatives are coordinated.  Three important concepts have been integrated 
into the outcome measures for contract recipients.  1) What services will be provided at 

Page 28 of 95



the upcoming wellness center?  2) How will you integrate the proposal of the Blue Zone 
concept? 3) How will you work with the District to assure that there are no barriers to 
transportation?  She noted that along with mutually shared agendas and a shared 
measuring tool Foundant has built-in for outcomes, each contract recipient will be 
responsible for mutually reinforced activities.  Lastly, the County of San Diego has already 
scheduled two educational programs to take place at 1636 E. Mission this summer. 
She noted that each member of the Board has been provided with five Community Health 
Contract proposals for review prior to determining recipients.  
Mrs. Palmer said Wendy Lyon had created a report (TEAS) for the Board regarding 
current activities of each staff member.  She reviewed the report and thanked Wendy for 
her efforts in developing it. 
Lastly, Mrs. Palmer thanked the Board of Directors and staff for their support. 

E5. General Counsel – Blaise Jackson 
Counsel reported on last month’s landmark California State Supreme Court decision in the 
case of Dynamex Operations West vs. the state Supreme Court.  Dynamex had 
previously moved their drivers from employee status to independent contractor status.  
Some of the drivers wanted to file a class action suit against the company for having taken 
this action in changing their status, and it was eventually determined by the court that they 
qualified for a class action suit.  The California Supreme Court used a three-question test 
(ABC Test) that employers should consider before changing the status of employees to 
prevent a claim by a reclassified employee.  The questions include the following and all 
three must be answered in the affirmative:  
Is the worker free from the control and direction of the hiring entity in the performance of 
their work, both under the contract and in fact? 
Is the work outside the usual course of the hiring entity’s business? 
Is the worker customarily engaged in and independently established in a trade or 
occupation or business of the same nature as the hiring entity? 
Counsel said it is important that employers understand this ruling and realize the 
importance of meeting these requirements before changing the status of employees. 

 
F. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 F1. Social Media Policy 

A draft of the Social Media Policy had been presented to the Board for review and 
consideration at the last meeting.  CEO Bobbi Palmer said she believes it is time to adopt 
a Social Media Policy.  There were no questions or comments. 
Action:  It was moved by Director Leach, seconded by Director Mroz to approve the 
Social Media Policy as presented.  Motion carried by role call vote. 4 Ayes and 1 Absent. 

 F2. Biennial Review and Re-adoption of Conflict of Interest Code 
Counsel said the only changes to the Conflict of Interest Code include a change in 
identified code filers and minor changes to the Code, e.g., a $10 increase in the amount of 
a single source gift limitation, and changes in the written organization of the Code. 
Action:  It was moved by Director Leach, seconded by Director Mroz,to approve the 
changes in the Conflict of Interest Code as presented.  Motion carried by role call vote.  4 
Ayes and 1 Absent. 

G. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS 
 G1. Other Director/Staff discussion items 
  G1a. Item(s) for future board agendas 
   None 
  G1b. Announcements of upcoming events: 

• Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W)  
 meeting – Monday, May 21, 9:00-10:30am, Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Board Room 

• Finance Committee meeting – 1st Wednesday, June 6, 5:00pm Fallbrook 
Regional Health District Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd. 

Page 29 of 95



• NCCCHI meeting – 1st Wednesday, June 6, 2:00-3:00pm 

   • Woman of Wellness – Thursday, June 7, 6pm, Fallbrook Library 

• Special Districts Legislative Days – Tuesday, May 22nd-23rd Sacramento. 
Register with CSDA. 

• Blue Zones Project Keynote – May 22, 6:00pm, 1636 E. Mission Rd., 
Fallbrook 

• Blue Zones Project Community Transformation Presentation – May 23, 
9:00-11:00am, 1636 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook 

• Blue Zones Project Focus Groups – May 23, 11:00am-12:30pm and  

 1:00pm-2:30pm, 1636 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook 

• Blue Zones Project Wine @ 5 – May 23, 5:00pm, 1636 E. Mission Rd., 
Fallbrook 

• ACHD 2018 Wellness Summit – July 26, Sacramento. 

• ACHD 66th Annual Meeting – September 12th-14th Pismo Beach. 

• 2018 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase – Monday, 
September 24th-27th Indian Wells. 

 
G2. Next Regular Board meeting – Wednesday, June 13, 2018, Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Board Room 
 
H. ADJOURNMENT 
 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
        
Gordon Tinker, President 
 
 
 
        
Stephen Abbott, Secretary 
 
 
 
 

            

Page 30 of 95



Page 31 of 95



Page 32 of 95



Page 33 of 95



Page 34 of 95



Page 35 of 95



Page 36 of 95



Page 37 of 95



Page 38 of 95



Page 39 of 95



Page 40 of 95



Page 41 of 95



Page 42 of 95



Page 43 of 95



Page 44 of 95



Page 45 of 95



Page 46 of 95



Page 47 of 95



Page 48 of 95



Page 49 of 95



Page 50 of 95



Page 51 of 95



Page 52 of 95



Page 53 of 95



Page 54 of 95



Page 55 of 95



Page 56 of 95



Page 57 of 95



Page 58 of 95



Page 59 of 95



Page 60 of 95



Page 61 of 95



Page 62 of 95



Page 63 of 95



Page 64 of 95



Page 65 of 95



Page 66 of 95



Page 67 of 95



Page 68 of 95



Page 69 of 95



Page 70 of 95



Page 71 of 95



Page 72 of 95



Page 73 of 95



Page 74 of 95



Page 75 of 95



Page 76 of 95



Page 77 of 95



Page 78 of 95



Page 79 of 95



  
2

0
1

8
-2

0
1

9
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 N
A

M
E

 
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 N

A
M

E
 

$
 R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
1

8
-2

0
1

9
 

$
 P

re
v

io
u

s
ly

 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

1
7

-2
0
1

8
 

1
 

B
e
 W

e
ll
 T

h
e

ra
p

y
 Y

o
g

a
 f

o
r 

C
a
n

c
e
r 

R
e
c
o

v
e
ry

 
B

e
 W

e
ll 

T
h

e
ra

p
y
 I

n
c
. 

1
2
0
0
0
 

  

2
 

T
ri

p
le

 P
la

y
 

B
o
y
s
 &

 G
ir
ls

 C
lu

b
s
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
4
0
0
0
0
 

3
5
0
0
0
 

3
 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

W
a
te

r 
S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
B

o
y
s
 &

 G
ir
ls

 C
lu

b
s
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
1
0
0
0
0
 

8
8
0
0
 

4
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 W
o

m
e
n

's
 H

e
a
lt

h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

y
s
te

m
s
, 
In

c
. 

1
5
0
0
0
0
 

1
0
0
0
0
0
 

5
 

G
A

N
A

S
 M

e
n

to
ri

n
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 

F
a

llb
ro

o
k
 C

it
iz

e
n
s
 C

ri
m

e
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

F
C

C
P

C
) 

1
2
0
0
0
 

1
0
0
0
0
 

6
 

P
re

v
e
n

ti
n

g
 H

u
n

g
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
a
te

r 
F

a
ll
b

ro
o

k
 A

re
a

 
F

a
llb

ro
o
k
 F

o
o
d
 P

a
n
tr

y
 

1
4
4
0
0
0
 

7
2
0
0
0
 

7
 

S
e
n

io
r 

C
a
re

 A
d

v
o

c
a
c

y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
F

a
llb

ro
o
k
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 F
o

u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 d

b
a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

S
e
n
io

r 
C

a
re

 
9
1
6
8
5
 

5
9
8
3
8
.2

5
 

8
 

S
e
n

io
r 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

C
a
re

 V
a
n

 &
 E

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 R

id
e

s
) 

F
a

llb
ro

o
k
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 F
o

u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 d

b
a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

S
e
n
io

r 
C

a
re

 
8
0
2
8
4
 

6
8
7
3
3
 

9
 

D
o

o
r-

T
h

ro
u

g
h

-D
o

o
r,

 H
o

s
p

it
a
l 
to

 H
o

m
e
 (

w
it

h
o

u
t 

g
o

in
g

 b
a

c
k
 a

g
a

in
!)

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 

F
a

llb
ro

o
k
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 F
o

u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 d

b
a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

S
e
n
io

r 
C

a
re

 
7
0
8
8
4
.4

3
 

5
0
9
1
8
.7

 

1
0
 

R
e
s
p

it
e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 A

d
u

lt
 D

a
y
 C

a
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 –

 F
a
ll

b
ro

o
k

 A
d

u
lt

 D
a

y
 C

a
re

 
F

a
llb

ro
o
k
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 F
o

u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 d

b
a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

S
e
n
io

r 
C

a
re

 
3
3
1
0
5
 

2
9
5
8
3
.4

 

1
1
 

E
x
p

a
n

d
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 W

e
ll
n

e
s
s
 W

a
lk

in
g

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
F

a
llb

ro
o
k
 L

a
n
d
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
n
c
y
 

1
0
0
4
0
 

  

1
2
 

F
a

ll
b

ro
o

k
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
e
n

te
r 

H
o

m
e

-D
e
li

v
e
re

d
 M

e
a
ls

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
e

-B
o

u
n

d
 

S
e
n

io
rs

 
F

a
llb

ro
o
k
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

lu
b
, 

In
c
. 

1
0
0
0
0
0
 

7
5
0
0
0
 

1
3
 

F
a

ll
b

ro
o

k
 S

m
il
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

(F
S

P
) 

F
a

llb
ro

o
k
 S

m
ile

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

7
1
5
0
5
 

7
1
5
0
0
 

1
4
 

F
a

ll
b

ro
o

k
 H

ig
h

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
W

e
ll
n

e
s
s
 C

e
n

te
r 

F
a

llb
ro

o
k
 U

n
io

n
 H

ig
h

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

4
0
0
0
0
 

  

1
5
 

F
a

ll
b

ro
o

k
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 W

e
ll

n
e

s
s
 

H
e
a
lt
h
y
 A

d
v
e
n
tu

re
s
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 

1
9
7
7
0
 

9
0
0
0
 

1
6
 

J
e
re

m
ia

h
's

 R
a
n

c
h

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ro

u
p

 
J
e
re

m
ia

h
's

 R
a
n
c
h

 
1
4
6
0
0
 

1
4
7
5
0
 

1
7
 

F
a

ll
b

ro
o

k
 Y

o
u

th
 A

d
v

o
c
a
c

y
 C

o
a

li
ti

o
n

 (
F

Y
A

C
) 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 

1
0
6
7
8
 

9
2
4
9
 

1
8
 

B
re

a
s
t 

H
e
a
lt

h
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e
 

M
ic

h
e
lle

's
 P

la
c
e
, 
B

re
a
s
t 
C

a
n
c
e
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
2
6
7
7
5
 

2
4
0
0
0
 

Page 80 of 95



1
9
 

H
e
a
lt

h
y
 B

o
d

ie
s
, 

H
e
a
lt

h
y
 M

in
d

s
 (

H
B

H
M

) 
P

a
lo

m
a
r 

F
a

m
ily

 C
o
u
n
s
e
lin

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

In
c
. 

1
5
3
9
4
1
 

7
9
0
0
0
 

2
0
 

E
a
rl

y
 C

h
il

d
h

o
o

d
 S

u
c

c
e
s
s
 

P
a
lo

m
a
r 

F
a

m
ily

 C
o
u
n
s
e
lin

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

In
c
. 

1
8
1
6
8
0
 

2
1
 

B
e
h

a
v
o

ri
a
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
 &

 W
e
ll
n

e
s
s
 T

h
e

ra
p

y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
R

E
IN

S
 T

h
e
ra

p
e
u
ti
c
 H

o
rs

e
m

a
n
s
h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 

9
0
0
0
0
 

6
5
0
0
0
 

2
2
 

E
y
e
m

o
b

il
e
 f

o
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 @
 U

C
 S

a
n

 D
ie

g
o

 /
S

h
il

e
y
 E

y
e
 I

n
s

ti
tu

te
 

U
C

S
D

 E
y
e
M

o
b
ile

 f
o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n

 
7
5
0
0
0
 

8
5
0
0
 

T
o

ta
l 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

R
e
q

u
e

s
te

d
=

 
1
4
3
7

9
4
7

.4
3

 
7
9
0
8

7
2
.3

5
 

Page 81 of 95



Page 82 of 95



Page 83 of 95



Page 84 of 95



Page 85 of 95



Page 86 of 95



Page 87 of 95



Page 88 of 95



Page 89 of 95



Page 90 of 95



Page 91 of 95



Page 92 of 95



Page 93 of 95



Page 94 of 95



Page 95 of 95




